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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg=
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 12:20 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: Post survey of SLK1592B (vs 0X385L DOA: 29/4/2019) Part 1
Attachments: (LOD) 2019-072 pdf

Hi,

Kindly conduct post-repair survey of SLK1592B. (refer to attached)

Case file no: AEMD/105/003/2019/072.

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
AEMD / PLD
Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850
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CATHERINE LIM LLC &

H ADVOCATES & SOUCITORS I~/ F{E'ﬁ ED ¢ 20 Havebock Road 403-01
H NOTARY PUBLIC -5+ TEH on H".”'l Central Square Singapore 059765
% COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS- T8 {( i 0 H UEN No. 201310922K
" \ I z I
) CATHERINE C.LLIM =) _ ~ Tel: [65] 6438 5500
i DIRECTOR N AL by Fax: (65) 6438 0111

LL.B (HONS) SINGAPORE-i# it 51 M www.catherinelimiic.com

MDA [BUSINESS Law -l &5t g - Emall: infagiicatharinefimile.com

- - CATHERINEG  LIM LLC w a by
corpuest i sith bonked Tobiliy

Our Ref: CLO 90305 T NRR.sg
6 June 20100
SPF Acciden Claims Secion WITHOUT PREILDICE
Automitive Engineering & Management Division
Puolice Louistics Department via AR Registered

I Mount Pleasam Road
Block & Old Palice Academy
Singapore 2983535

A Claims Dept

[ear Sir

ACCIDENT INVOLYING SLK 15928 / 515 5978C ON 29.04.2019 ALONG PIE (CHA NG BEFORE
KALLANG BAHRL EXIT

W ni for NEO R And B Pre Lid, the owner of motor vehicle No. SLK 13428, which was involved in the above
acciden

Ciur cliemt has suffered loss and damage as a result of your agent and/or servant’s negligence in driving molor
vehicle Mo, 515 S978C, Tavigor ) 14D

Accordinaly, we quantity our client’s laim as follows:-

L. Cost of repan 5 0.500.00
2 Lossolose (10 dayvs x 51200 & 120000
3 Surves lee % al0.00
4. Police Repon fee % dd00
5. Incidemals, transport. photocopying etc £ 5350
6 Cosl £ 963.00

$12.660.50
We enclase herewith photocopies of our client’s accident report. final repair bill. survey fee, survey report and
colour photographs of our client’s damaged vehicle for your immediate attention.

Please let us know within the next 14 days from the receipt of this letter, whether you are prepared 1o admit liability
and revert with a settlement proposal, failing which our clients shall have no alternative but to commence legal
proceedings Reainst vour inswred

Eng,

o chiem
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

MRATS0SE DT T Maional Assessmmand Cenire Servcgy - Ut
[ITHY DATE & TIVE: 300045015 1205
SUBMITTED 8Y: leshyon Mo Zhas Tis

IMPORTANT NGTIEE

!, Pleuse reporl comectly the dotails of Be scciden! to spesd up ihe claims preaEs;

2, Trva Fouen miss! be complated by the Poicyhokler andior ihe Ausharissd Driver

3, mlurmaticn provided mist be es uthhd and Becumbe sy possits Any witful migrepresesiation of wihokding of rmatorisl fecty may oW Imswrance comaanes
repadiato policy Babiliy e Ny

4. The issue and accapiance of this Form by insurancs companiss i not an ademnission of policy habilily o the pad ol the nsurance companis,

5 Any false may ke relemred 1o the Pofice for investigation.

8. This repart will be Rrwarded by the insorers of the GIA Records Managemeil Conir oslablshed by e Ganera! Insirancy Association of Singapore (GIA} for
aeehiving and fat coplias of this repar will, lor g bpe. be made avaitable upen application by imeredied parteg

7. By the locgemant ol this report i e nsumrs, you heroby consan (o e archiving of s raport &1 I centie snd o coples of the repor being made avaiably
aforesand

Date Of Repor IONA2018 12.05
Date Of Accident 2810472018 16:00
Exact Location Of Accident PIE (CHANGI|) BEFORE KALLANG BAHRU EXIT

Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Reglstration Mumber SLK15828

dnslred Bol Aol deri s S g, : ;

MName Of Registared Dwner NEOR & RPTELTD
Co Reg Na 201026086E

Email Address HNOEMAIL

Muobile Phane Mo (LOCAL) +65-50T09047

ARermnalive Phone No OFFICE-S0T00547

Manufacturer HOMNDA

Maode| VEZEL 1.5% CVT
Exn:mNP:ﬁan:m which vehicle was ba‘fng used at PRIVATE LSE
Are you claiming under your awn insurance palicy HO

for repair o your yehiche?

H Mo, Please stale aclion 1o ba laken THIRD PARTY
Yehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

InsUranceiComipany

Name of Ingurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Type Of Covarage COMPREHENSIVE
Flaet Palicy NO
Policy Numbar D89394579

Cover Maote Number

Hame of Driver MOHAMAD NURHAN BIN RAIHAN
NRIC No S9701015C

Diate Of Birth Q0T 1ea7
Croupation CUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pags 14022018

Driving Experignce 0 YEAR AND 2 MONTH
Gendar MALE

Mobibe Mumbear [LOCAL) +65-97 257461
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-97257461
EMail Address ROEMAIL

Pags 1 of 18
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BLK 126 BETRI® NORTH STREET 2
#03-02

Posicode 460128
Was ditver an emplayes of Ine Insusd's Company NO
I Ha, Relationship of tha Drever with the sured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Regstmalion Number of Oriver's Cwn -
Vahlcle :

AITEES

Inurance Company of Drivec's Dwn Vehicks -

Type 04 Accdent COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
‘Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Reoad Surlace DRY

Mumbar of vehicles (inchading cwn wehicka)
volad in the accdent

‘Was any baiy injured In the Aceidant? YES
Was any njured conveyed K hosoilal by O
ambulance?

‘Was any other malenal of praperty damaged? YES

| hiavs been approsched by wnknown PRrEON[E)

soficiting/aflering sccident claims assistance e
Mumbsr of Pagsengers (Includng Driver) 2
Passanger 1 MAME: HNORAHMAH BINTE HARDM

GENDER: : FEMALE

AL b T

Was the accident reparied to the pollce? N

If a5, Please stabe which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution givan? KO

If Ys agalnsd whom

LR E s

e ; b
STATED DATE AND TIME, | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG THE STATED VENLUE, VEHICLE IN FRONT BRAKE, 50 | BRAKE

O
MY VEHICLE AS WELL, SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT OF MY VEHICLE AND REALIZE THAT VEHICLE B HIT DNTO MY
VEHICLE REAR PORTION,

Arg gccident Dhalos avaiishis frr afmmim - .
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2
E Nature Of Damage
i Wo. Of Passenger {Inchuding Diriver)
f;t Paszsenger 1
'
i)
i
by
E MHame
Approximale Age
Injuries Suslain
Injured person in which vehicle?
e ¥YWere seal belts womn?
#
Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by
= ambulance?
[ Address
-

Approximate Age

MAME:
GENDER:

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MOHAMAD HURHAN BIN RAIHAN

BODY
SLK15928
YES

NO

Poslcode
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
Name

NORAHMAH BINTE HAROMN

Injuries Sustain BODY
Injured person in which velicla? SLK15928
Were seal belts worn? YES

Was this injured canveyed 16 hospllal by MO

ambulance?
Address
Postoode

A e S TR T L v W o

Page 3 of 19
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
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informaton proded must be o ishi snd scsele an oosibls, Sne 8Bl isresresontation o wihhoising of seteiel
sy s inbucencs compardes i pypodiste gl kil

m-uu-wmmﬂmmymwhhmmmdmmwmumm“
[, = T s

S A Ealea repection may by terresd to. P Potian for Imvintagiion.

§ The report wil be forwrded by Ve bourer of The G3A Rscords b thae Seners isibrmoge.
am::;m-m&mw;mmmeum s g s Ratrte cho) BESBCK e By
rviprmted o .

[ S

L thdmwphmumm-uhmimﬂﬂm' il ot £ e
e Faport habag rom sl weellnbly Womssid. .

[ M“ummm—mwu

1510 o1 dnwusaes aendfox ey et third partes thot it s exabuss
r“ PR3 ..

o1 o iaformation w0 cobected e 1 pbory meyby ded /dislond;

= ey — - o P e

Fage 4 of 15




LA TR R e P T R HE

Accident Skelch Plan




ks B AWD R PTE LT
Mo &1 Wie Rged Cng Cuwiey Bighub F01-22 Sivgepors S0§F2F
. Tel GF88 B3Z4 ) 6258 5524 Fas. SZ0& 1002
E 3 T Ll STt T L P " — P
po ) Gug W 2010Z0088E Ll LA

[ N TS

Date Bth MaY
2019

Final Repair Costs
Vehicle No: SLK1592B (HONDA VEZEL 1.5A)

Repair costs of the vehicle No. SLK1592B as per the surveyor's report
Unique Appraisers Service ( attached herewith )

Dated Bth: Blay: . R s
$9,800.00

( Lump Sum )

Singapore Dollars : NINETHOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED ONLY.




UNIQUE APPRAISERS SERVICE

BLK 650, HOUGANG AVENUE B, #07-335,
SINGAPORE 530650
TEL: BB266727 FAX: 68584193
REG. NO. 47083000W

SINGAPORE, 8"May 20 18
M/S NEOR&RPTELTD INVOICE NO.  UNI/0138/19
ITEM PARTICULARS AMOUNT
1 Automobile inspection report fee for vehicle Registration. No:-SLK 1592 B
Inclusive of Photographs & Transport Charges
$ 600.00

UNIQUE AP, ISERS SERVICE

L ¥,

-~




UNIQUE APPRAISERS SERVICE

BLK 650, HOUGANG AVENUE 8, #07-335,
SINGAPORE 530650,
TEL: 88266727 FAX: 68584193
REG. NO. 47083000W

YSMNECR&RPTELTD INSURED T -
1, Ubi Road One, #01-22. POLICY NO :
ixley Bizhub, CLAIMNO
ingapore ACC.DATE . -
OUR REF i UNIMISCI0138/18
£ PARTICULARS
ZNO i SLK1592 B COLOUR i Grey
IODEL : Honda Vezel AIRCON : Fitted
NO - RU1-1207642 SPORTRIM Fitted
NO :  Hidden SEATBELT Fitted
E b 118,939 km C/RADIO : Fitted
WP - 1/.50‘0 cC OTHER - -
1“4l

ADENT CONDITION

Serviceable BODY WORK : Good
iG ;. Serviceable

JSTYRE BALANCE 30% SIZE 215/60R16 MAKE Dunlop
'S TYRE BALANCE 30% SIZE 215/60R16 MAKE Ling Long
WSTYRE BALANCE 30% SIZE 215/60R16 MAKE Dunlop
STYRE BALANCE 30% SIZE 215/60R16 MAKE Ling Long

MENT AND RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIR

ER'S EST. OUR REVISED
P20 $9,800.00
LESS EXCESS:- N.A,
$ 9,800.00
5:

circumstances, repairs to the vehicle would take approximately ten (10) days to complete. (excluding of Sunday &
lidays)
'y was carried out on a “Without Prejudice” basis only.

L DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGED:
le sustains damages to the rear portion description are listed overleaf.



UNIQUE APPRAISERS SERVICE

ADJUSTMENT OF REPAIR COST AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS:

* Instruction Received

Veh MNo: SLK 1592 B Date of Inspection: 02-05-19 Workshop: NEOR & R Pte Litd
Assign By: M. Jeams Date of Re-lnspection:
Date: 02-05-19 Date of Report: 08-05-19
aTy DESCRIPTION OF PARTS AND LABOUR DESCRIPTION OF REPAIR'S OUR
DAMAGE 1 EST. REVISED
1pc | rear bumper fascia dented & distorted (v ~ | § 89350 § 893.50 2 /4!
2pes | rear bumper side pad (n/s only) dented & distorted .-~ 504.00 252.00
2pes | rear bumper reflecior(nis oniy) crached s M 300.80 150.40
1pc spare tyre panel lower cover dented & distorted /" 390.00 350.00
1sel | rear bumper lower cover clip necessary | . =g 60.00 6000722
1pc | rear end panel dented & distorted * F 589.00 589.00
1pc | rear end panel trim cover cracked ~ [/ " 292.30 292.30
1pc tailgate dented & distorted [ - 1,310.90 1,310.90 *09y
1pc tailgate screen moulding necessary [ - 125.00 125.00 —
Tpe | tailgate gamish waived ¥ 4 39270 ooo
1pe tailgate “Vezel' emblem necessary /.o, — 58.90 sgop iz
1pc tailgate weatherstrip deformed » pp 25540 265.40
1pc tailgate inner lock bent - - 280.00 280.001= 04
1pc | tailgate inner lock latch bent ¥ AN 32,50 32.50 ~
Zpcs | tailgate lamp (n/s only) cracked <o — 921.20 460.60
1pc tailgate “H" emblem Necessary i« — 45.00 45.004::
2pes | taillamp(n/s only} cracked (7 — . 1.102.00 551000470
2pes | rear body panel trim cover (aés-only)- cracked A M’ 970.40 485.20 ¥
1set | rear body panel trim cover clip necessary - [ 60.00 60.00 +
1pe rear n/s body panel wheel arch gamish deformed |« 198.60 198.60
1pc | spare tyre panel dented & distorted ~ /7 1,130.00 1,130.00
1pc spare tyre top cover deformed -+ 380.00 380.00
1pc | reartool tray cracked ~ WM 714 385.00 385.00
- e $1067720| $ 8,38530
Less 20% discount on parts YT 1,677.06
2 I8 $ 6.708.24
N
1pc | tailgate screen dam rubber necessary [ < $§ 10000 $ 8000 [0/
1 tube | tailgate screen sealant necessary « < - 100.00 50.00,
1lube | body panel join sealant asf NECEssary -~ 100.00 50.00~
1set | reverse parking sencor dented 4+ <" 300.00 280.00 V10
EN1M2TT20| 5 7.16824 *‘é'g/
Labour charges & misc.
To dismantie & refit rear carpeting, side trim cover, ]
upholstery to facilitate repair. § 50000| § 40000 °0~
To dismantle necessary rear end attachments, place
vehicle on cellette bench to perform chasis alignment to
original specification, 5 50000 % 40000 '
To dismantle petrol tank & attachment to facilitate repair.
$§ 20000 § 12000 i
$12.477.20 $ 8,088.24
Cor
Continue page 2., ?
umqus/ PRAISERS SERVICE

Automobile Adjuster K H Quek



UNIQUE APPRAISERS SERVICE

ADJUSTMENT OF REPAIR COST AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS:
* Imsiraction Received

Veh No: SLK 1592 B

ary DESCRIPTION OF PARTS AND LABOUR DESCRIPTION OF | REPAIR'S OUR
__ DAMAGE EST. REVISED
ciiieiee.. cONtinue from page 1. - '
Balance carried forwards $12477.20 | § 8.088.24
Labour charges & misc

To dismantle and replace damaged parts, to straighten,
repair & reshape rear n/s body panel, rear chasis
members, rear body n/s inner panel & align necessary

parts. $ 2400.00 | $ 2.00000 477/
To transfer tailgate fittings $§ 1w000| § 10000 597
To transfer tailgate screen $ 20000| $ so.o0 /00
To putty & respray paint on affected accident sections $ 220000 $ 180000 T (00
Ta respray rust proof on affected accident areas $§ 30000| $ 20000 707
To renew reverse parking & test functions $ 10000| § 4000 )77
Te check, test lighting & wiring functions $  8000[§ 4000 O
$17,8937.20 | §12,228.24
Mote:- Contract job as agreed at a lurmp sum amount of - £ 9.800.00 .
234 7
e T
P-' J"II v Ly {.}ﬁ
ac
II'I s Jd {‘
L — 1749
ul.§€
Lis - $I:70

il g
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UNIQUE APPRAISERS SERVICE

=
~page 1 Automobile Adjuster K H Quel.




Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607 198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: AEMD/105/009/2019/072 Date: 20% July 2019

Our Ref: CS1/SPF19012132/Eqd3s2

M/s Automotive Engineering & MGT Divison
Accident Claim Section (Singapore Police Force)

I Mount Pleasant Road
Blk 8 Old Police Academy
Singapore 298333

Attn: Hafizul Farhan
Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO: SLK 15928
INSURED VEHICLE: SJS 5978C ACCIDENT DATE: 29/04/2019

We thank you for your instruction on 09/07/2019.

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SLK 1592B from M/s Unique Appraisers Service.
b) Final Repair Bill of SLK 1592B from M/s Neo R And R Pte Ltd.
¢) Singapore Accident Statement of Vehicle SLK 1592B.
d) Damaged vehicle photographs of SLK 1592B.

Bascd on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SLK 1592B
Make & Model : Honda Vezel 1.5
Year of Registration 12017
Chassis Number : RUT1207642
Engine Capacity : 1496 cc
2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __5 (Five) working

days to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLK 1592B

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Req. Mo, 19-09607198-R

Page No.:1ef 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | £ ksl {;] {sjj
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER FASCIA DENTED 893 50 741.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE PAD N/S DENTED / &04.00 252 00
DISTORTED
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 300.80 -
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER COVER NOT NECESSARY 390.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER CLIP MNECESSARY 60.00 23.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 589.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TRIM COVER MNOT NECESSARY 292 30 -
T|TAILGATE DENTED 1,310,980 1,098.00
1|TAILGATE SCREEN MOULDING MECESSARY 125.00 125.00
1|TAILGATE GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 392,70 -
1|TAILGATE "VEZEL" EMELEM MNECESSARY 58.90 35.00
1|TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP MNOT NECESSARY 255.40 -
1|TAILGATE INMER LOCK BENT 280.00 204.00
1|TAILGATE INMER LOCK LATCH NOT NECESSARY 32.50 -
2| TAILGATE LAMP MN/S CRACKED 8921.20 460 60
1|TAILGATE "H" EMELEM MECESSARY 45.00 32.00
2| TAILLAMP NS CUT 1,102.00 480.00
2|REAR BODY PAMEL TRIM COVER NOT NECESSARY 970.40 -
1|SET REAR BODY PANEL TRIM COVER CLIP NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|REAR N/S BODY PANEL WHEEL ARCH GARNISH DEFORMED 198.60 198.60
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL NOT NECESSARY 1,30.00 :
1|SPARE TYRE TOP COVER NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
1|REAR TOOL TRAY MOT NECESSARY 385.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -729.84
10,677.20 2891936
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|TAILGATE SCREEN DAM RUBBER (SN} NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|TUBE TAILGATE SCREEN SEALANT (SN MECESSARY 100.00 50.00
1|TUBE BODY PANEL JOIN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|SET REVERSE PARKING SEMNSOR (SN) DENTED 300.00 200.00
600.00 280.00

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF19012132/Eqd3s2




I ”’1’ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl B = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 15-9607198-R Page No..2 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition ?E:fk'::t:pﬁg} Our ‘n[:j}““t“d

LABOUR

TC DISMANTLE & REFIT REAR CARPETING, SIDE TRIM 200.00 50.00

COVER, UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

TO DISMANTLE NECESSARY REAR END ATTACHMENTS, |NOT NECESSARY 500.00 .

FLACE VEHICLE ON CELLETTE BENCH TO PERFORM
CHASSIS ALIGNMENT TO ORIGINAL SPECIFICATION.

TO DISMANTLE PETROL TANK & ATTACHMENT TO NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, TO 2,400.00 400.00

STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR & RESHAPE REAR N/S BODY
PANEL, REAR CHASSIS MEMBERS, REAR BODY N/S
INNER PANEL & ALIGN NECESSARY PARTS. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END PAMEL.

TO TRANSFER TAILGATE FITTINGS, 180.00 50.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE SCREEN. 200.00 100.00
TO PUTTY & RESPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED ACCIDENT 2,200.00 E00.00
SECTIONS.
TO RESPRAY RUST PROOF ON AFFECTED ACCIDENT 300.00 30.00
AREAS,
TO RENEW REVERSE PARKING & TEST FUNCTIONS, 100.00 20.00
TO CHECK, TEST LIGHTING & WIRING FUNCTIONS. 80.00 30.00
6,660.00 1,280.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,937.20 4,479.36
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,600.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF19012132/Eqd3s2

THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,600.00 -
$4,900.00

RECOMMENDED REPAIR DAYS : 5
WEEKENDS : 2
TOTAL DAYS : 7

CHEN TSUE YEE ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

CISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benafit of the Client named on the front page of this Repon.




